
From: James Contino <jcontino@whartonsmith.com>
To: chris@kwru.comchris@kwru.com

CC: Erica Marnatiemarnati@whartonsmith.com
Angela Kushnerakushner@whartonsmith.com
Greg Wrightgreg@kwru.com

Date: 3/14/2018 10:00:19 AM
Subject: 17-160 - KWRU

Chris,
 
How do you want to handle compensation for the housing (hotel) costs incurred during the first 
weeks of the project? We could either submit a change order proposal which would require a 
change order to the contract or we could submit a separate invoice which would not require a 
change order to the contract. Please confirm how you wish to handle.
 
Sincerely,
 
James M. Contino | Project Manager
Wharton-Smith, Inc. | Construction Group of Choice |  www.whartonsmith.com
 
125 W. Indiantown Road, Suite 201, Jupiter, FL 33458
Office: (561) 748-5956 Ext. 2321 | Cell: (561) 354-8786 | Fax: (561) 748-5958
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